
 From: Jonathan Weber <Jonathan.Weber@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 9:23 AM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Cc: Mahita Ciezczak <Mahita.Ciezczak@cityofchicago.org>; Gloria Alston-Middleton 

<Gloria.AlstonMiddleton@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: City of Chicago Travel - National League of Cities - July 23-25 

  

Good morning, Steve. 

  

This email confirms that I attended the National League of Cities Education Policy Advisors Network 

annual meeting in Las Vegas, Nevada last week, July 23-25, on behalf of DFSS.  Meeting costs and travel 

expenses are being covered by NLC, with airfare (up to $600) and ground transportation to/from the 

airport being reimbursed.  Meals were provided to all participants at the meeting.  There was no 

honorarium for my participation and minimal meeting “swag” was less than $50 total. 

  

Please let me know if there is any additional information needed.  

  

Thank you, 

  

Jon Weber 

Senior Director of Operations, Youth Services Division 

Chicago Department of Family & Support Services 

1615 W. Chicago Ave., 3rd Floor 

Chicago, IL  60622 

(312) 746-7451 | jon.weber@cityofchicago.org   

 

“Working with community partners, we connect Chicago residents and families to resources that build 

stability, support their well-being, and empower them to thrive.” 

  

  

mailto:jon.weber@cityofchicago.org


 

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and 

may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of 

this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are 

hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any 

attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please respond to the 

individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and 

printout thereof. 

 

Fw: Third Party Travel Approval for Jonathan Weber to Las Vegas, NV 

 

Gloria Alston-Middleton 

Jonathan Weber 

Mahita Ciezczak 

Your BOE approval. I will be sending this statement to OBM for travel approval. 

 

 

Gloria Alston-Middleton | Staff Assistant 

Tel. 312-746-6083 | Fax. 312-743-1340 

1615 W. Chicago Ave. 3 East | Chicago, IL 60622 

Gloria.Alston-Middleton@CityofChicago.org | CY00805@CityofChicago.org 
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